

# Annex 3

## Public Redacted

**From:** Trial Chamber VI Communications  
**Sent:** 03 October 2024 17:56  
**To:** OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team  
OPCV  
**Cc:** Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; [REDACTED] Trial Chamber VI  
Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication  
**Subject:** Shortening of deadline for responses to ICC-01/14-01/21-868-Conf

Dear Parties and participants,

The Chamber has taken note of the Prosecution's request pursuant to regulation 35 to add Four items to its list of evidence (ICC-01/14-01/21-868-Conf). The Chamber has also taken note of the Prosecution's email with courtesy copies of the requested items (Email dated 03.10.24 at 17:41).

In light of the anticipated start date of P-3112's testimony, the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for responses to no later than 12 noon on Monday 7 October 2024.

Kind regards,  
Trial Chamber VI